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Dear Mr. Fellows:

This letter concerns the R. E. Lauritsen, No. 1-5 Federal, Federal Lease
NM-15841, Sandoval County, New Mexico.

It is requested that the date for which your office will consider the lease
to have been terminated be extended to November 1, 1990.

The reason for this request is due to an attempt by some of the Working
Interest Owners to have another operator purchase the well and become operator.

R. E. Lauritsen is in bankruptcy and trying to resolve the situation is
extremely hard due to the bankruptcy.

Your consideration of this request would be appreciated.

Very truly yours,
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Ewell N. Walsh, P.E.
President

ENW:rr
cc: Celsius Energy Company
cc: Robert L. Finch
cc: Richard I. Ledbetter
President, First National Bank of Farmington
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